

Nutfield Church of England Primary School
Minutes of a PTFA Meeting held on
Thursday, 16th March 2017

Present: Sam Beake, Georgie Dowden, Maxine Gray, Trina Pearse, Sue Eddington, Nicky Worsley, Julie Barwick, Louise Jenkins, Sophie Russell

- .1 **Apologies**, Lindsay Lyon, Carlene Fleming, Charlotte Holborn, Jane Dunn, Nicola Arnold, Lindsey Smith-Cox, Clementine Sellick, Roz Robinson

SB welcomed everyone and thanked them for coming to the meeting.

2. **Treasurer's Report**

MG advised the committee that the current total in the bank was £7,621.21

The breakdown of the total amounts raised are as follows:

Cake Sales	£234.07
Bags 2 School	£148.00
Cinema	£1,239.26
Christmas Shopping Evening	£352.63
Christmas Fair 2016	£969.90
Class Fundraising	£254.33
Disco	£696.57
Quiz Night	£605.55
Spelling Bee	£1,586.08
School Uniform Sales	£36.00
Easter Egg Hunt	£0.00
Summer Fair 2017	£0.00
Other Earnings	£312.64
Purchases for School	-£791.73
Other Expenses	-£255.54
Total profit FY 16/17	£3,801.68

3. **Spending Money Ideas**

SB has met with IW who has made a wish list. Spelling Bee money is to be spent on English related items. The book corners in the classrooms need a revamp. CC has spoken to the School Council to get ideas for things outside, possible storage unit in the front playground.

It was discussed about spending money on the nature reserve. KB oversees this and it was suggested the nature reserve has a revamp and a bird hide is added from Steve Saunders also add some seating area.

Buy a new sound system for the hall, wireless microphones, a glitter ball and a PA system for outside for sports day and the summer fair.

IW would like the economics room by the library to be upgraded.

Have an Eco Cabin on the outdoor classroom.

Counselling for Year 3 children re anti-bullying and friendships.

4. **Forthcoming Events**

Easter Egg Hunt – 27.3.17

- 2 or 3 people are needed to be on the gate.

- MG to do a list of children.
- SB to do the clues which need to be put up and the eggs need to be hidden.
- £3 to enter.

Summer Fair – 17.6.17

- Have the same theme as last year – Nutfield Church Primary Garden Party
- Have a bake off and the cakes to be judged
- Have tea and coffee stall separate from the cake stall – needs to be run by 2 year groups
- Do a raffle – NA agreed to organise this.
- Bake off organised by NW and SR. There will be a children's and adult bake off. A theme is needed.
- Judges for the bake off – Rev David, someone from Hunter and Co, Dame Judy Dench?
- Cake stall run by Year R
- Hunter and Co to be approached to do the advertising on their boards.
- C & C Dance School to be an advertising sponsor
- Do post cards to be delivered around the village to advertise the event. NA agreed to ask the company she works for to print the cards.
- Performance from Nutfield Judo Club
- Other activities: tug of war,
- maypole dancing – Mrs Fine to organise,
- Beat the Goalie – Matt Austin NW to ask him to organise
- Ice cream man – Dermott – NW to contact
- Ace Air play and bouncy castle – Simon Taylor to be contacted.
- Face painting – Larna Banana to be contacted
- Sweet cart- selling sweets
- Splatter Natter needs 3 gazebos and charge £20 for her stall – Sarah Aballan
- Fostering Stall? Put out contacts for other stalls?
- BBQ ask the rugby club to use their BBQ – SB to contact. Get fathers to run it.
- Pimms tent and bar
- Bottle and sweet tombola
- Lucky dip and pick a lolly, hoopla
- Layton to do the music
- Where the world is? 50p to enter. Picture of a teddy in front of a place of interest in the world
- It was agreed there would not be an entrance fee
- Have a coconut shy
- Slushies – Dean Holborn to be contacted
- Do a flyer as a programme
- NW to find prizes for the bake off
- Aprons – sponsor bake off – putty cakes. PTFA current members to wear aprons with yellow aprons and blue writing.
- Wacky Wickets – Richard Feast – SB to contact
- Athletic Kids – SR to contact
- Other activities suggested: mini crazy golf, climbing wall

5. **Any Other Business**

Suggested fundraiser for adults

Barn dance to be organized by LQ on 8th July – everyone agreed this to be a good idea. Have a paid bar, charge £10 for a bottle of wine. £15 a ticket. NW to speak to LQ

PTFA drive to encourage new members. Have a cheese and wine event at school to get new members for the PTFA committee. Invite Year R parents in September – SB to speak to IW

Encourage parents to join PTFA events at the Easter Egg Hunt. Get help to run the Easter Egg hunt and ask people to join the PTFA – hand out flyers and ask for help with the summer fair.

6. **Date of Next Meeting**

Thursday, 20th April, 8pm at Station Pub